

MATERAL SAFETY DATA SHEET (MSDS)

Kit Name: VitroViewTM OCT Compound SKU #: VB-8001

Revision Date: 10-16-2023

Components:	
VB-8001	OCT Compound

OCT Compound MSDS

Identification of the Substance/Mixture and Company Identification of the substance or mixture Product Name OCT Compound

I Touuct Ivanic	
Product number	
Product Description	

Kit Component

Manufacturer/Supplier

VitroVivo Biotech, LLC.	405 E Gude Dr. Suite 214,	Rockville, MD 20850
Phone: 301-500-0499	Toll free: 1-800-260-9817	Fax: 844-248-6208

2. Composition/information on ingredients

Composition:

Name	CAS #
Polyvinyl alcohol	9002-89-5
Polyethylene glycol	25322-68-3

3. Hazards Identification

Not classified.	
Not classified.	
Not classified.	
None.	
None.	
The mixture does not meet the criteria for classification.	
Observe good industrial hygiene practices.	
Wash hands after handling.	
Store away from incompatible materials.	
Dispose of waste and residues in accordance with local authority requirements.	

Hazard(s) not otherwise classified (HNOC) None known. Supplemental information None.

4. First Aid Measures	
General Advice	Show this safety data sheet to the doctor in attendance.
Eye Contact	Rinse immediately with plenty of water, also under the eyelids, for at least 15 minutes. Immediate medical attention is required. Keep eye wide open while rinsing.
Skin Contact	Wash off immediately with soap and plenty of water while removing all contaminated clothes and shoes. Call a physician immediately.
Inhalation	Remove to fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. Call a physician or poison control center immediately. Do not use mouth-to-mouth method if victim ingested or inhaled the substance; give artificial respiration with the aid of a pocket mask equipped with a one-way valve or other proper respiratory medical device.
Ingestion	Immediate medical attention is required. Do NOT induce vomiting. Drink plenty of water. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person.
Most important symptoms	Causes burns by all exposure routes. Product is a corrosive material. Use of

Notes to Physician Treat sympton 5. Fire Fighting Measures Suitable extinguishing media : Use circulation Specific hazards during fire fighting : Explazardous combustion products : Carl Further information : Further information : In the Special protective equipment for fire-fighting fire-fighting in the Special protective equipment for fire-fighting areas. Avoid compares to the special protection in the Special protection in the Special protection is the special protection in the Special protection is the special protection in the Special protection is the special protecting protecting protecting protection is the special protecting prot	or emesis is contraindicated. Possible perforation of stomach or uld be investigated: Ingestion causes severe swelling, severe delicate tissue and danger of perforation \	
Suitable extinguishing media : Use circt Specific hazards during fire fighting : Exp Hazardous combustion products : Cart Further information : In th Special protective equipment for fire-figh 6. Accidental Release Measures Personal Precautions Use personal pareas. Avoid comparison of the second pareas.	U	
circu Specific hazards during fire fighting : Exp Hazardous combustion products : Carl Further information : In th Special protective equipment for fire-figh 6. Accidental Release Measures Personal Precautions Use personal pareas. Avoid c		
Special protective equipment for fire-figh 6. Accidental Release Measures Personal Precautions Use personal pareas. Avoid colspan="2">Avoid colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2"Colspan="2"Colspan="2"Colspan="2"Colspan="2"Colspan="2"Colspan="2"Colspan="2"Colspan="2">Accidental Release Measures	extinguishing measures that are appropriate to local instances and the surrounding environment. osure to decomposition products may be a hazard to health. oon oxides Nitrogen oxides (NOx) Sulfur oxides he event of fire and/or explosion do not breathe fumes.	
Personal Precautions Use personal pareas. Avoid c	ters : Wear self-contained breathing apparatus for firefighting if necessary	
areas. Avoid c		
Environmental Precautions Prevent furthe	protective equipment as required. Evacuate personnel to safe ontact with skin, eyes or clothing	
Environmental i recautions i revent farme	r leakage or spillage if safe to do so.	
Methods for Containment Keep in suitab and Clean Up	le, closed containers for disposal.	
7. Handling and Storage		
or on clothing not ingest. If s	protective equipment/face protection. Do not get in eyes, on skin, Use only under a chemical fume hood. Do not breathe dust. Do wallowed then seek immediate medical assistance. Keep away and other combustible materials.	
Storage Keep containe Corrosives are	rs tightly closed in a dry, cool and well-ventilated place. a. Do not store near combustible materials. Incompatible lucing Agent. Strong acids. Strong reducing agents. Combustible	
8. Exposure Controls, Personal Protection		
Ingredients with workplace control parameters Contains no substances with occupational exposure limit values.		
Personal protective equipment Hand protection		
quality features and is di information given by the of special workplace con Eye protection : Safety glasses	riate glove does not only depend on its material but also on other fferent from one producer to the other. Take note of the producer concerning permeability and break through times, and additions (mechanical strain, duration of contact). according to the amount and concentration of the dangerous	
Hygiene measures : substance at the work pl Keep away from food ar Ensure adequate ventilar	ace. Footwear protecting against chemicals ad drink. Wash hands before breaks and at the end of workday. ion, especially in confined areas. Avoid contact with the skin and	
	not eat, drink or smoke.	
9. Physical and Chemical Properties		
Physical Stateliqu:AppearanceNo oOdorcharOdor ThresholdNo opHNo oMelting Point/RangeNo oBoiling Point/RangeNo o	d lata available	

	Flash Point	> 450.0 °F (>232.2 °C)
	Evaporation Rate	Not applicable
	Flammability (solid,gas)	No information available
	Flammability or explosive limits Upper	No data available
	Lower	No data available
	Vapor Pressure	No information available
	Vapor Density	Not applicable
	Specific Gravity	No data available
	Partition coefficient; n-octanol/water	
	Autoignition Temperature	Not applicable
	Decomposition Temperature	No data available
	Viscosity	Not applicable
10.	Stability and Reactivity	
	Reactivity :	No decomposition if stored and applied as directed.
	Chemical stability :	No decomposition if stored and applied as directed.
	Conditions to avoid :	No data available
	Incompatible materials :	No data available
		No decomposition if stored and applied as directed.
	Hazardous Polymerization Hazardous Reactions	Hazardous polymerization does not occur.
	Hazardous Reactions	None under normal proc
11.	Toxicological Information	
	Information on likely routes of expos	ure
	Inhalation	Prolonged inhalation may be harmful.
	Skin contact	Prolonged or repeated skin contact may cause irritation.
	Eye contact	Direct contact with eyes may cause temporary irritation.
	Ingestion	Swallowing may cause gastrointestinal irritation.
	Symptoms related to the physical, ch	emical and toxicological characteristics
	Information on toxicological effects	
	Acute toxicity	Not expected to be acutely toxic.
	Skin corrosion/irritation	Prolonged skin contact may cause temporary irritation.
	Serious eye damage/eye irritation	Direct contact with eyes may cause temporary irritation.
	Respiratory or skin sensitization	
	Respiratory sensitization Skin sensitization	Not a respiratory sensitizer.
		This product is not expected to cause skin sensitization. No data available to indicate product or any components present at
	Germ cell mutagenicity	greater than 0.1% are mutagenic or genotoxic.
	Carcinogenicity	This product is not considered to be a carcinogen by IARC, ACGIH,
	Carcinogeneity	NTP, or OSHA.
	IARC Monographs. Overal	I Evaluation of Carcinogenicity CAS 9002-89-5) Not classifiable as to carcinogenicity to humans.
	NTP Report on Carcinogen	
	NTF Report on Carcinogen Not listed.	10
	OSHA Specifically Regulated Substances (29 CFR 1910.1001-1050)	
	Not listed.	
	Reproductive toxicity	This product is not expected to cause reproductive or developmental Effects.
	Specific target organ toxicity single a	
	Specific target organ toxicity repeate	
	Aspiration hazard	Not an aspiration hazard.
	Chronic effects	Prolonged inhalation may be harmful.
12.	Ecological Information	
· · · · ·		
	Ecotoxicity	The product is not classified as environmentally hazardous. However,
		this does not exclude the possibility that large or frequent spills can
		have a harmful or damaging effect on the environment.
	Persistence and degradability	No data is available on the degradability of this product.
	Bioaccumulative potential	No data available.

	Mobility in soil Other adverse effects	This product is water soluble and may disperse in soil. No other adverse environmental effects (e.g. ozone depletion, photochemical ozone creation potential, endocrine disruption, global warming potential) are expected from this component.	
13.	Disposal Information		
	Waste Disposal Methods Waste from residues: Contaminated packaging:	Send to a licensed waste management company. Dispose of as hazardous waste in compliance with local and national regulations. Dispose of as unused product. Do not re-use empty containers.	
14.	Transport Information		
	International Regulations UNRTDG IATA-DGR IMDG-Code Transport in bulk according to An Not applicable for product as suppli- Domestic regulation	Not regulated as a dangerous good Not regulated as a dangerous good Not regulated as a dangerous good mex II of MARPOL 73/78 and the IBC Code ed.	
	49 CFR	Not regulated as a dangerous good	
	Special precautions for user Remarks :	Not classified as dangerous in the meaning of transport regulations.	
15.	E. Regulatory Information		
CERCLA Reportable Quantity Listed substances in the product are at low enough levels to not be expected to e SARA 304 Extremely Hazardous Substances Reportable Quantity This material does not contain any components with a section 304 EHS RQ.		Substances Reportable Quantity	
	SARA 302 Extremely Hazardous Substances Threshold Planning Quantity This material does not contain any components with a section 302 EHS TPQ.		
SARA 311/312 Hazards : No SARA Hazards		No SARA Hazards	
	SARA 313 : TSCA list	This material does not contain any chemical components with known CAS numbers that exceed the threshold (De Minimis) reporting levels established by SARA Title III, Section 313. No substances are subject to a Significant New Use Rule. No substances are subject to TSCA 12(b) export notification requirements.	

16. Other Information

This information contained herein is believed to be accurate but is not warranted to be so. Data and calculations are based on information furnished by the manufacturer of the product and manufacturers of the components of the product. Users are advised to confirm in advance of need that information is current, applicable and suited to the circumstances of use. Vendor assumes no responsibility for injury to vendee or third persons proximately caused by the material if reasonable safety procedures are not adhered to as stipulated in the data sheet. Furthermore, vendor assumes no responsibility for injury caused by abnormal use of the material even if reasonable safety procedures are followed. Any questions regarding this product should be directed to the manufacturer of the product as described in Section 1.

Abbreviations and acronyms:

ADR: Accord européen sur le transport des marchandises dangereuses par Route (European Agreement concerning the International Carriage of Dangerous Goods by Road)

IMDG: International Maritime Code for Dangerous Goods **DOT:** US Department of Transportation

IATA: International Air Transport Association
ACGIH: American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists
NFPA: National Fire Protection Association (USA)
HMIS: Hazardous Materials Identification System (USA)
LC50: Lethal concentration, 50 percent LD50: Lethal dose, 50 percent

Copyright © 2024 VitroVivo Biotech, LLC. All rights reserved. No part of these pages may be used for any purpose other than personal use. Therefore, reproduction, modification, storage in a retrieval system or retransmission, in any form or by any means, for reasons other than personal use, is strictly prohibited without prior written permission.